

Ann Borsheim, ASID Interior Designer

Mrs. Borsheim has been actively involved in interior design for over 30 years, during which time she has created scores of tasteful interior environments for her residential and commercial clients in both new construction and remodelings. Her interior design capabilities include design and procurement of FF&E for many projects.

2022 Administration Building for National Museum of Military Vehicles – Dubois, WY (completion August 2022)

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With GSG and continuing as a consultant with QC10 Architects]

2022 **Sheridan College Health Sciences – Sheridan, WY** (completion spring 2023)

Role: Interior Designer [consultant to Arete Design Group]

2021 Children's Center Kitchen Remodel - Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With GSG]

2020 Weld County Colorado , Weld County School District 06 Security and Capital Improvements, Jackson and Billie Martinez Elementary School Security Upgrades – Greeley Colorado

Role: Interior Designer [With GSG]

2020 Weld County Colorado Dos Rios Elementary School Security Upgrade – Evans Colorado

Role: Interior Designer [With GSG]

2020 Winter Park Maintenance Building – Winter Park Colorado

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With GSG],

2019 YMCA Aquatic Center Addition and Renovation – Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2019 Sheridan County School District No 2, John C. Schiffer Alternative School – Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA & GSG]

2019: Wyoming Museum of Military Vehicles - Dubois Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]



Education:
BS Interior Design - South
Dakota State University,
1980

Memberships:American Society of Interior Designers

Certifications:
National Council for Interior
Design Qualification

Professional History:

February 2022-Present: QC10 Architects Interior Designer

June 2000-January2022: Malone Belton Abel/ GSG Architecture Interior Designer

August 1986-May 2000 The Woods Interiors of Distinction Sales / Interior Design

1982 – 1984 World of Color Sales / Interior Design

1981-1982 Mulhairs Decorating Center, Sioux Falls, SD Sales

2018 Sheridan College Tech Center - Sheridan, Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2018 Northwest Rural Water District New Office Building - Cody, Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2018 University of Wyoming EERB Engineering and Research Building – Laramie Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer and FF&E Partner [With MBA]

2018 Game and Fish Laramie Regional Office and Laboratory – Laramie Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer and FF&E [With MBA]

2017 Frontier Asset Management – Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer and FF&E [With MBA]

2017 University of Wyoming High Bay Research Facility - Laramie Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2015 Brinton Museum, Forrest E. Mars, Jr Building - Big Horn Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2014 University of Wyoming Visual Arts Building - Laramie Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2012 Sheridan County Sheriff's Office Remodel - Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer and FF&E [With MBA]

2012 Sheridan County Courthouse Remodel - Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2011 University of Wyoming Berry Biodiversity Conservation Center - Laramie, WY

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2011 Wyoming Game and Fish - Cheyenne Headquarters - Cheyenne, WY

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2011 Wyoming Welcome Center - Aladdin, WY

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2010 Sheridan County School District No 1, Big Horn Elementary School - Big Horn Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2009 University of Wyoming Coe Library - Laramie, WY

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2008 Sheridan County School District No 1, Big Horn Middle/High School - Big Horn Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2008 University of Wyoming Information Technology Building – Laramie, WY

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2007 University of Wyoming Anthropology Building - Laramie, WY

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2006 University of Wyoming College of Health Sciences - Laramie, WY

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2006 Sheridan County School District No 1, Tongue River High School - Dayton Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2004 University of Wyoming Classroom Building Renovation & Addition - Laramie Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2004 Sheridan County School District No 2, Administration Building - Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2004 Sheridan College Allied Health Wing Renovation - Sheridan Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer [With MBA]

2003 Hot Springs County School District No 1, Hot Springs County High School - Thermopolis Wyoming

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]

2003 Gillette College Campus - Gillette, WY

Role: Interior Designer, FF&E [With MBA]